

## Liberty SAC Minutes

3-25-19

Meeting Called to order at 3:47 Presiding officer: Tricia Perakes

**Meeting attended by:** Christina Bragman, Tonya Coletti, Leanne Digby-Bryant, , Vanessa Drisdorn, Ashley Flood, Takeisha Harris, Gail Heinbockel, Angela Hicks, Nichole, Johanson, Debbie Kirkman, Jamie Lunsford, Jason McLaughlin, Jackie Ogilivie, Tricia Perakes, Jeanne Prince, Cortney Seaman, Lydia Villarose, Kalyn Whittington

### **Public Input**

Question regarding passes for field trip- Specific grade chair will go over information with parent after meeting.

### **Agenda minutes from Feb 25-19**

Motion to approve by Hicks, seconded by Heinbockel. Motion passed unanimously.

### **Follow Up Topics from last meeting**

- IB poster laminating. Office Depot will charge \$2/ SQ foot, each poster is about 6 SQ foot so \$12/poster (20 posters in all. Get quote from district print shop before proceeding
- Mrs. Harris spoke with PIE principal and emailed him to get marquee letters

### **PTA Updates:**

- Yearbooks will be finished by Friday 3-29-19 and sent to printer. Finalizing it now. Still can order from PTA for \$30
- Honey fundraiser is coming soon, this will be a pre-order fundraiser and there will be prizes for classes with most orders

### **IB Report**

- This is the last week to get the 2 reserved tickets per student for the showcase. After this weekend, additional tickets may be purchased on a first come, first serve basis. Gold forms need to be sent in ASAP so that teachers can plan on which students will be there for the showcase.
- 5<sup>th</sup> graders are working on the their exhibition projects, it will be the 2<sup>nd</sup> week in May

### **Treasurer's Report**

\$11,345.86

### **Principal's Report**

- Great trip to Tallahassee
- Testing is coming, please make sure all students get a good breakfast and go to sleep early.

### **New Business**

- Funding request for \$1500 to pay for subs for our IB planning sessions. Motion to approve by Coletti, seconded by Bragman. Motion approved unanimously.
- Help is needed to review scholarships from former Liberty students. There is a rubric and if interested, please contact Angela Hicks. Meeting will be next Monday at 3:30 to review the applications that have been submitted. Volunteer hours are available for this.

Motion to adjourn by Kirkman and seconded by Coletti. Meeting adjourned at 4:00.

Next meeting dates are:

April 29 @ 3:45